
Enforcement Orders Signed August 15, 2017 
 
Fountain Bleau Apartments 
 
Docket No. GUD 10629 
 
System Name:  FOUNTAIN BLEU APARTMENTS (System id 961181) 
 
 
(1) Violation of 49 CFR 192.1015(a) - The operator has not written and implemented a Distribution 
Integrity Management Plan per the requirement of 192.0115(a) by 08/02/2011.   
 
Note - The operator was initially cited for not meeting this requirement on 10-18-2012 (Package ID 
106586).  The operator was assessed a repeat violation for not meeting this requirement on February 6, 
2017 (Package ID 114841).   
 
(3) Violation of 16 TAC 8.225(c), submission of the annual Plastic Pipe Inventory.  
 
Note -  The operator was initially cited for not meeting this requirement on 10-18-2012 (Package ID 
106586). The operator was assessed a repeat violation for not meeting this requirement on February 6, 
2017 (Package ID 114841).   
Recommended penalty amount: $500.00 
Rules violated:  
 
49 CFR 195.402 
 
PENALTY PAID: $1,000.00 
 
************************************************************************************* 
 
Plains Pipeline, LP 
 
Docket No. 10584 
 
System Name: NETTLETON TO TEXOMA ATLAS NORTH, (system id 962376) 
 
1.  49 CFR 195.402(a) 
Alleged Violation Code:  195-402-500:  Written procedures for each pipeline system were not followed 
as necessary. Failure to follow procedures for monitoring and controlling internal corrosion of idle 
pipelines as described in Spec. No 728 Internal Corrosion-Monitoring Procedure Section 4.0.5. 
 
16 TAC Ch. 8; Table 1, 49 CFR Part 195-Transportation of Hazardous Liquids by Pipeline 
Rules violated:   
 
49 CFR 192.1005 
 
PENALTY PAID: $500 
 
 
************************************************************************************ 



Texas Gas Service Company 
 
Docket No. 10626 
 
System:  Los Fresnos (system ID 710838) 
 
Violation: 
 
 1. 49 CFR 192.625(a) 

Alleged Violation Code: 192-625-006: The combustible gas in the listed distribution 
system did not contain a natural odorant or was not odorized so at a concentration in air 
of one- fifth the lower explosive limit, the gas was readily detectable by a person with a 
normal sense of smell. 

 
Note: A sniff test was conducted on 3/17/17 at the listed location, and the odorant was 
found to be not be readily detectable. 

 
          Odor concentration test location: 31440 Camino Del Rey, City of LosFresnos,  
 
 
49 CFR Part 192.625 Odorization of Gas 
 
PENALTY PAID:  $10,000.00 
 
 


